
Re: Nahar closing handover expense

Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>
Sat 6/1/2024 11:30 AM
To:​Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>;​Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>;​Hamid Khan
Cateringcollective <hamid.khan@cateringcollective.in>​
Cc:​Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>;​Shailendra Jain <shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>;​Deepa
Sarode <deepa.sarode@kapcocatering.com>​

Approved, pls close 

Thank you and best regards,

Arindam Chakraborty

From: Ashay Desai <ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>
Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2024 9:29:31 AM
To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Arindam Chakraborty
<arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>; Hamid Khan Cateringcollective
<hamid.khan@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>; Shailendra Jain
<shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>; Deepa Sarode <deepa.sarode@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Re: Nahar closing handover expense
 
@Arindam Chakraborty Please approve the costs so that we can handover the location to Nahar
 
 
Thank you
 
Regards
Ashay Desai
 

From: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Date: Friday, 31 May 2024 at 4:52 PM
To: Arindam Chakraborty <arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in>, Ashay Desai
<ashay.desai@cateringcollective.in>, Hamid Khan Cateringcollective
<hamid.khan@cateringcollective.in>
Cc: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>, Shailendra Jain
<shailendra.jain@kapcocatering.com>, Deepa Sarode <deepa.sarode@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Nahar closing handover expense

 
Dear Arindam / Ashay , 
 
As per meeting with Sanjog at Nahar , please find the work which needs to be carried out
before handover . attached cost and comparative for your approval . 
 
Hamid Please confirm . 
 
Regards,
Pravin

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 30, 2024 5:59 PM
To: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>
Subject: Nahar expense

mailto:arindam.chakraborty@cateringcollective.in


 
Dear sir,
 
PFA Nahar expenses.
 
Thanks & Regards,
Harish


